

RECEIVED

MAR 06 2018



CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

2018 APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

The information requested below is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience by or before Thursday, March 29, 2018.

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Documents relating to city business are public records and are available to the public and media upon request. Your information provided within this application may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

Last Name: Hall First Name: Steven M.I.: J

Home Address: 6214 NW 45th Terrace, Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Phone #: 954-520-1770 Alt. #: E-mail: kps93@aol.com

PLEASE CHECK THE FOLLOWING BOARD(S) ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING (A brief description of each board can be found on our website or by clicking on this link: City Boards and Committees)

- ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD
PARKS & RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD
*PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
REDISTRICTING BOARD (Appointments will be made in August)

PLEASE MARK YES OR NO FOR EACH OF THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

- Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes X No
Are you a registered voter (elector) in Broward County? Yes X No
Do you hold a public office? Yes No X
Are you employed by the City? Yes No X
Are you currently a member of a City Board? Yes X No
Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes X No
Are you away from the City for extended periods during the year? Yes X No
Would you serve on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes X No

SIGNATURE: [Signature] Date: March 5, 2018

* Denotes that a Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

STEVEN J. HALL

Phone: 954-520-1770
E-Mail: kps93@aol.com

6214 NW 45th Terrace
Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Education

MBA – Management, Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, FL

BS – Marine Transportation, United States Merchant Marine Academy, Kings Point, NY

Professional Experience

Dyno, LLC

Consumer products company in sewing and seasonal products industries 2015-Present

Vice President of Operations & Quality

Senior executive and management team member in global manufacturing company. Accountable to company President for production operations, supply chain, quality, distribution and information technology globally. Lead operations for major mass retailers including Walmart, Target, JoAnn's Fabrics, Walgreens, CVS and Amazon.

History & Heraldry, USA

2007-2015

Consumer products company in impulse and sentiment gift industry

Director of Operations

Leading executive in global manufacturing company. Accountable to company President for production operations, supply chain, product development, distribution and information technology in USA, Asia, and Latin America. Maintain relationships with key accounts such as Toys "R" Us and LTD Commodities. Lead operations for other mass retailers such as Walgreens, CVS, True Value and NEX COM.

GAMO USA/BSA Optics

2004-2007

Consumer products company in outdoors industry

Director of Operations

Key executive in company with absentee owner. Lead all operations functions from product development to customer delivery. Oversight of company information technology and administration including finance. Maintained relationships with Big Box retailers like Walmart, The Sports Authority and Bass Pro Shops.

DHL Worldwide Express/DHL International, Plantation, FL

2000-2004

Multinational express transportation company

General Manager/LCSC & SPC Network Manager

Lead operations manager for Service Parts Logistics organization that provided time critical logistics services to major high tech customers. Provided cross functional management, including P&L for 4 main distribution centers, a 24-hour call center and 130 partner operations locations. Oversight of 100+ employees, 10 managers and \$20 million revenue.

United States Navy

Commissioned Officer with various duties afloat and ashore.